Appointment:

From:  Ferron, Mark J.

To: Ferron, Mark J. (mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: Jerry Halisey lunch (meet at restaurant)

Location: 2G Japanese Brasserie (Opera Plaza) 601 Van Ness Ave

Start: 11/19/2013 12:00:00 PM

End: 11/19/2013 1:30:00 PM
When: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM {(UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: 2G Japanese Brasserie (Opera Plaza) 601 Van Ness Ave

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
keavknvkaskarknkarkakakak

FYl
Jerry

From: Ferron, Mark J. On Behalf Of Ferron, Mark J.

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Ferron, Mark J.; Jerry Hallisey (ifhallisey@h-ilaw.com)

Subject: Jerry Halisey lunch (meet at restaurant)

When: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 2G Japanese Brasserie (Opera Plaza) 601 Van Ness Ave

BNK 10/30/13 - Juliane needs to confirm location w/Mark

Jerry Halisey|Redacted
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